
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all citizens in public meetings if participation is not possible due to disability, please notify the City Clerk
in writing at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made. (ADA/36).  

 

AGENDA
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

MAY 21, 2024

 
Official action can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The public body may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike, or
continue any agenda item.
 
When more information is needed to act on an item, the public body may refer the matter to Staff or back to Committee or the recommending body.
 
Under certain circumstances, items are deferred to a specific date or stricken from the agenda entirely.

 

REGULAR SESSION - 3:00 P.M., 3RD FLOOR, COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUNICIPAL
BUILDING, 229 W. OKMULGEE, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA
 

ROLL CALL
  

           

1 Consider approval of the minutes of the regular session meetings held on January 16, 2024, and
April 16, 2024, or take other necessary action. (Jody King)

 

2 Consider approval of the Certificate of Appropriateness for the property located at 609 N 20th
Street for demolition, or take other necessary action. (Jody King)

  609 N. 20th Street, Muskogee, Oklahoma aka Lots 4, 5, and 6 in Block 6 in Muskogee Townsite
Company's, First Addition, City of Muskogee, Muskogee County, Oklahoma

 

3 Discuss a signage campaign for Historic Preservation Month "People Saving Places" in the
historic districts, or take other necessary action. (Chair, Andrea Chancellor; Board Member,
Melony Carey)

 

4 Discuss a proposed educational mailer to the historic district residents and what to include in the
mailer, and discuss how to create the mock-up of this mailer, or take other necessary action.
(Chair, Andrea Chancellor; Board Member, Melony Carey)

 

ADJOURN



   
Historic Preservation Commission 1.        
Meeting Date: 05/21/2024  
Initiator: Jennifer Sharp, Admin II

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of the minutes of the regular session meetings held on January 16, 2024, and April 16,
2024, or take other necessary action. (Jody King)

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED STAFF ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
January 16, 2024 minutes 
April 16, 2024 Minutes 



MINUTES
 

 
 OF THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA,
MET IN A REGULAR MEETING

IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL
APRIL 16, 2024

 

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in Regular Session at
10:00 a.m., on APRIL 16, 2024, in Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 229 W. Okmulgee Ave.,
Muskogee, Oklahoma.

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 P.M. and the roll was called as follows:
 

Present:  Chair Andrea Chancellor; Commissioner Marcie Thompson; Commissioner Melony
Carey; Commissioner Diana Newton; Commissioner Freida Derrick 

Absent:  Commissioner Darzella Newton; Commissioner Julie Macomb 

Staff
Present:

Sarah Winkle, Associate Planner-GIS Specalist 

Attendees: Julie Ledbetter, Honorary Member 

 

               
1 Consider approval of the Historic Preservation Commission Minutes of December 14,

2023, March 6, 2024, and March 19, 2024, and take other necessary action.
  

 
  Diana Newton made a motion to approve the minutes from December 14, 2023,

March 6, 2024 and March 19, 2024 and the motion was seconded by Melony Carey. 

  AYE:  Chair Andrea Chancellor, Commissioner Marcie Thompson, Commissioner
Melony Carey, Commissioner Diana Newton, Commissioner Freida Derrick 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2 Hold a discussion, and take possible action on Downtown Legacy Nominations, or take

other necessary action.  (Jody King)

Melony discussed the award explaining the goal of the award to recognize businesses
remaining in downtown 35 years or more.  Main Street Muskogee Board Meeting held on
April 16, 2024, Grace Episcopal Church and Bank of Oklahoma/Severs Building
nominations were approved.  The voting forms were given to the Commission members
to look over along with a list of past winners.
 

  



 
3 Hold a discussion on the National Historic Preservation Month event, or take other

necessary action. (Chairperson Andrea Chancellor) 

Melony directed Andrea to a website (National Preservation Alliance) to a pull down
menu to download and use and the menu items go with the tagline “People saving places
& spaces”.  The committee discussed posting a picture package on social media with
statements and captions of what the pictures are using different Historical Buildings and
Homes that have been redone over time or just want to be highlighted.  It would be up to
the committee to take the pictures and upload them to the site. 

Also in discussion for this it was brought up to put signs in front of these homes with the
slogan “saving places and spaces” or something along those lines.

  

 
4 Hold a discussion and take possible action on the remaining amount of money of the

fiscal year 24 Certified Local Government (CLG) Grant, or take other necessary action.
(Chairperson Andrea Chancellor)

The question of where we were in the process of printing the brochures was presented. 
Also in question, the group wanted a more detailed list of what the CLG funds had been
spent on so far. 

Melony also mentioned that the memberships that the purchases (National Trust for
Historic Preservation) were not correct and should have been (National Association of
Preservation Comm.). This membership would allow the committee to watch the
webinars as well with a login.

  

 
With no further business, the meeting was adjourne at 3:24 P.M.

__________________________________
MELONY CAREY, CHAIRPERSON

 
 
 
 

______________________________________
TISH CALLAHAN, PLANNING DIRECTOR

 
 



MINUTES
 

 
 OF THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA,
MET IN A REGULAR MEETING

IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL
APRIL 16, 2024

 

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in Regular Session at
10:00 a.m., on APRIL 16, 2024, in Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 229 W. Okmulgee Ave.,
Muskogee, Oklahoma.

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 P.M. and the roll was called as follows:
 

Present:  Chair Andrea Chancellor; Commissioner Marcie Thompson; Commissioner Melony
Carey; Commissioner Diana Newton; Commissioner Freida Derrick 

Absent:  Commissioner Darzella Newton; Commissioner Julie Macomb 

Staff
Present:

Sarah Winkle, Associate Planner-GIS Specalist 

Attendees: Julie Ledbetter, Honorary Member 

 

               
1 Consider approval of the Historic Preservation Commission Minutes of December 14,

2023, March 6, 2024, and March 19, 2024, and take other necessary action.
  

 
  Diana Newton made a motion to approve the minutes from December 14, 2023,

March 6, 2024 and March 19, 2024 and the motion was seconded by Melony Carey. 

  AYE:  Chair Andrea Chancellor, Commissioner Marcie Thompson, Commissioner
Melony Carey, Commissioner Diana Newton, Commissioner Freida Derrick 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2 Hold a discussion, and take possible action on Downtown Legacy Nominations, or take

other necessary action.  (Jody King)

Melony discussed the award explaining the goal of the award to recognize businesses
remaining in downtown 35 years or more.  Main Street Muskogee Board Meeting held on
April 16, 2024, Grace Episcopal Church and Bank of Oklahoma/Severs Building
nominations were approved.  The voting forms were given to the Commission members
to look over along with a list of past winners.
 

  



 
3 Hold a discussion on the National Historic Preservation Month event, or take other

necessary action. (Chairperson Andrea Chancellor) 

Melony directed Andrea to a website (National Preservation Alliance) to a pull down
menu to download and use and the menu items go with the tagline “People saving places
& spaces”.  The committee discussed posting a picture package on social media with
statements and captions of what the pictures are using different Historical Buildings and
Homes that have been redone over time or just want to be highlighted.  It would be up to
the committee to take the pictures and upload them to the site. 

Also in discussion for this it was brought up to put signs in front of these homes with the
slogan “saving places and spaces” or something along those lines.

  

 
4 Hold a discussion and take possible action on the remaining amount of money of the

fiscal year 24 Certified Local Government (CLG) Grant, or take other necessary action.
(Chairperson Andrea Chancellor)

The question of where we were in the process of printing the brochures was presented. 
Also in question, the group wanted a more detailed list of what the CLG funds had been
spent on so far. 

Melony also mentioned that the memberships that the purchases (National Trust for
Historic Preservation) were not correct and should have been (National Association of
Preservation Comm.). This membership would allow the committee to watch the
webinars as well with a login.

  

 
With no further business, the meeting was adjourne at 3:24 P.M.

__________________________________
MELONY CAREY, CHAIRPERSON

 
 
 
 

______________________________________
TISH CALLAHAN, PLANNING DIRECTOR

 
 



   
Historic Preservation Commission 2.        
Meeting Date: 05/21/2024  
Initiator: Sarah Winkle, Deputy Director of Planning and Community Development

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of the Certificate of Appropriateness for the property located at 609 N 20th Street for
demolition, or take other necessary action. (Jody King)

BACKGROUND:
The application was submitted by the property owner requesting the approval of a Certificate of
Appropriateness to demolish the current structure that has been burned out and is not repairable. They
would like to rebuild in the future.  Demolition waivers have been signed by all parties on the deed. 
While this property is located in the Historic "Y" District, the property itself is not registered on either the
state or national registry.

RECOMMENDED STAFF ACTION:
Approve the request.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Staff Report 
COA Application and Receipt 



 

 

 

Planning & Community Development Staff Report 

City of Muskogee Historic Preservation Commission 

Tuesday, May 21, 2024 @ 3:00 P.M. 

City of Muskogee City Hall, 229 W Okmulgee Ave., 3rd Floor Council Chambers 

Consider approval of the Certificate of Appropriateness for the property located at 609 N 20th for 
demolition, or take other necessary action. (Jody King)  

Planning Department Analysis 

Current Zoning & Use:   R-1; Single Family Residential  
 
Proposed Zoning & Use: no change 
 
Quarter Section, Range, Township: NW22, R18E, T15N 
 
Street Address:  609 N. 20th Street    
 
Legal Description:  609 N. 20th Street, Muskogee, Oklahoma aka Lots 4, 5, and 6 in Block 6 in Muskogee 
Townsite Company's, First Addition, City of Muskogee, Muskogee County, Oklahoma 
 
Discussion:  The application was submitted by the property owner requesting the approval of a 
Certificate of Appropriateness to demolish the current structure that has been burned out and is not 
repairable, and rebuild in the future.  Demolition waivers have been signed by all parties on the 
deed.  While this property is located in the Historic "Y" District, the property itself is not registered on 
either the state or national registry. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approve the request.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 









   
Historic Preservation Commission 3.        
Meeting Date: 05/21/2024  
Initiator: Sarah Winkle, Deputy Director of Planning and Community Development

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Discuss a signage campaign for Historic Preservation Month "People Saving Places" in the historic
districts, or take other necessary action. (Chair, Andrea Chancellor; Board Member, Melony Carey)

BACKGROUND:
This topic was suggested for discussion by Andrea Chancellor.

RECOMMENDED STAFF ACTION:
Discuss the item or take other necessary action.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Historic Preservation Commission 4.        
Meeting Date: 05/21/2024  
Initiator: Sarah Winkle, Deputy Director of Planning and Community Development

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Discuss a proposed educational mailer to the historic district residents and what to include in the mailer,
and discuss how to create the mock-up of this mailer, or take other necessary action. (Chair, Andrea
Chancellor; Board Member, Melony Carey)

BACKGROUND:
This topic was suggested by Andrea Chancellor to discuss.

RECOMMENDED STAFF ACTION:
Discuss or take other necessary action.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.


	Agenda
	_1._14574
	       ATT_January 16, 2024 minutes
	       ATT_April 16, 2024 Minutes
	_2.__COA - 609 N 20th
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_COA Application and Receipt
	_3.__Signage Campaign - People Saving Places
	_4.__Mailer Campaign

